Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Sent: June 3, 2020 5:01 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen; Claims Dept of CTI

Cc: Alfred Toh

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D205150-GBD7196C-CBS- Accident Involving GBD7196C (Ol : CTI -
TBA) and SKF8710U (TP : LKK REF - CC6/CTI19019933/Gha3) on 30/10/2019

Attachments: 1 LKK INSPECTION REPORT.PDF; 2 LKK ADJUSTMENT REPORT.PDF; 3 LKK INSPECTION

PHOTOS.PDF; 4 LKK REINSPECTION PHOTOS.PDF; LETTER_TO_OI.PDF;
DV_AND_LTA_FEE.PDF; MEDICAL_BILL.PDF; REPAIR_TAX_INV.PDF; SKF8710U_LOD.PDF

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the subject matter.

It was reported that Insured driver rear-ended third party.

A letter was sent out to the Insured to notify TP claim and NCD issues and no feedback received till date.

Summary to offer to repairer AVANTAGE VAG s as follows:

TP CLAIMED REVISED -TO OFFER
Cost of Repair (w/gst) $5,243.00 $1,605.00
Loss of Use ($100.00 x 2 days) $200.00 $200.00
Medical Claim $722.29 $722.29
Proposed Total $6,172.74 $2,534.74

Breakdown of days is as follows:

Recommended days 2 Days
Weekends / Downtime 0 Days
TOTAL DAYS 2 Days

For your approval and/or further instruction please.

Thank you.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Jasper Chua| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
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